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From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 03 July 2008 13:15
To: 'Jacqueline Haines'

Subject: RE: GWMH

Sensitivity: Confidential

> Freds Slow

There are only two nurses who are ours - Anita Tubritt and Beverly Turnbull. | am trying to contact Betty

Woodland to find out which nurses she has had contact with but not received a response yet.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

----- Original Message-----

From: Jacqueline Haines! Code A

Sent: 03 July 2008 10:15
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Subject: RE: GWMH

Sensitivity: Confidential

great thanks Sue

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager |

Code A

Sent: 03 July 2008 09:16
To: Jacqueline Haines
Subject: RE: GWMH
Sensitivity: Confidential

Yes, when | forwarded the lists to everyone | hadn't looked at them in detail and having done so

planned to try and clarify this today.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

----- Original Message-----

From: Jacqueline Haines ! Code A

Sent: 03 July 2008 09:14

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Subject: RE: GWMH

Sensitivity: Confidential

Sue

03/07/2008



